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UNITED STATES OF AM ERICA

VS.

CLARA SALA ZAR-VUST,

OLGA ALVAM DO, and

ROBERTO PEREZ,

Defendants.
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INDICTM ENT

The Grand Jury charges that:

GENERAL ALLEGATIONS

At a1l times relevant to this lndictm ent:

Com m ercial Insurance

Blue Cross Blue Shield (BCBS) and Cigna wel'e ''hea1th care benefit programs,''

as detined by Title 18, United States Code, Section 24(b).

These entities, BCBS and Cigna, often made payments diredly to physicians,

m edical clinics, or other health care providers, rather than to the beneficiary who received the

health care benefits, item s, and services. This occurred when the provider accepted assignm ent

of the right to payment from the beneticiary.

To obtain paym ent fo< treatm ents or services provided to a beneficiary, physicians,

m edical clinics, and other health care providers had to subm it item ized claim form s to the
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beneficiary's commercial insurance plan. The claim forms were tm ically subm itted

electronically via the intemet. The claim form required certain important information, including:

(a) the beneficiary's name and HICN or other identifcation number; (b) a description of the

health care benefit, item, or senice that was provided or supplied to the beneficiary; (c) the

billing codes for the benefit, item, or senrice; (d) thc date upon which the benefit, item, or service

was provided or supplied to the beneficiary; and (e) the name of the refening physician or other

health care providtr, as well as a unique identifying number, known either as the Unique Physician

Identification Number ($6UPlN>>) or National Provider Identifier C6NP1'').

4. W hen a provider subm itted a claim form to a commercial insurance plan, the

provider party certified that the contents of the form were true, correct, complete, and that the

form was prepared in compliance with the applicable laws and regulations. The subm itting party

also certified that the services being billed were medically necessary and were in fact provided as

billed.

Salvus, LLC tGçsalvus'l was a Florida corporation, located at 330 SW 27th Ave.,

#508, M iam i, Florida, which later moved to 2255 SW  32nd Ave., #202, M iami, Florida. Salvus

was a medical clinic that pum ortedly providedprivate insurance beneficiaries with various medical

treatments and services.

6. Defendant CLARA SAIaAZAR-VUST was a resident of M iam i-Dade County and

co-ownern president, registered agent, and physician assistant of Salvus.

Defendant OLGA ALVARADO was a resident of M iami-Dade County and co-

owner of Salvus.

Dcfcndant ROBERTO PEREZ was a resident of M iami-Dade County and co-

owner of Salvus.
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COUNT 1

Conspiracy to Com mit HeaIth Care Fraud and W ire Fraud

(18 U.S.C. j 1349)

Paragraphs 1 through 8 of the General Allegations section of this lndictment are

realleged and incorporated by reference as if fully set forth herein.

From in or around January 2013, and continuing through in or around M arch 2018,

in M iami-Dade County, in the Southern District of Flolida, and elsewhere, the defendants,

CLARA SALAZAR-VUST,

OLGA ALVAM DO, and

RO BERTO PEREZ,

did knowingly, that is, with the intent to further to the objects of the conspiracy, and willfully

combine, conspire, confederate, and agree with each other and others known and unknown to the

Grand Jury, to com mit offenses against the United States, that is:

to knowingly and willfully execute a scheme and artifice to defraud a health care

benefit program affecting commerce, as defined in Title 18, United States Code, Section 24(b) that

is BCBS and Cigna, and to obtain, by means of materially false and fraudulent pretenses,

representations, and prom ises, m oney, and property owned by, and under the custody and control

otl said health care benefit programs, in connection with the delivery and payment for health care

benefits, item s, senrices, in violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 1347,. and

to knowingly and with the intent to defraud, devise, and intend to devise a schem e

and artifice to defraud and for obtaining m oney and property by means of m aterially false and

fraudulent pretenses, representations, and prom ises, knowing the pretenses, representations, and

promises were false and fraudulent when made, and for the purpose of executing the scheme and

artifice, did knowingly transmit and cause to be transm itted by m eans of wire comm unication in

interstate comm erce, certain writings, signs, signals, pictures and sounds, in violation of Title 18,
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United States Code, Section 1343.

PURPOSE OF TH E CONSPIM CY

It was a pumose of the conspiracy for the defendants and their co-conspirators to

unjustly endch themselves by, among other things: (a) submitting and causing the submission of

false and fraudulent claims to health care benefit programs: (b) concealing the submission of false

and fraudulent claims to health care benefit programs; (c) concealing the receipt of the fraud

proceeds; and (d) diverting the fraud proceeds for their personal use and benefit, the use and benefit

of others, and to ftzrther the fraud.

M ANNER AND M EANS OF TH E CONSPIM CY

The manner and means by which the defendants and their co-conspirators sought to

accomplish the objects and purpose of the conspiracy included, among others, the following:

CLAM  SALAZAR-VUST, OLGA AI,VARADO, and ROBERTO PEREZ

submitted and caused to be submitted, via interstate wires, approximately $5,943,053 in claims

which falsely and fraudulently represented that various health care benefits
, plim arily physical

therapy and injectable drugs, were medically necessary, prescribed by a doctor, and had been

provided by Salvus to insurance beneticialies of BCBS and Cigna.

As a rcsult of such false and fraudulent claims, BCBS and Cigna made payments

to the corporate bank accounts of Salvus in the approximate amount of $1,638,378.

6. CLAM  SAI,AZAR-VUST, OLGA ALVAM DO, and ROBERTO PEREZ

used the proceeds of the health care fraud for their personal use and benefit and to further the fraud

scheme.

Al1 in violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 1349.

4
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COUNTS 2-5

H eaIth Care Fraud

(18 U.S.C. j 1347)

Paragraphs 1 through 8 of the General Allegations section of this Indictment are

realleged and incorporated by reference as if fully set forth herein.

From  in or around January 2013, and continuing through in or around M arch 2018,

in M iami-Dade County, in the Southern District of Florida, the defendants,

CLAM  SALAZAR-VUST,
O LGA ALVAM DO, and

ROBERTO PEREZ,

in connection with the delivery of and paym ent for health care benefits, item s, and services, did

knowingly and willfully execute, and attempt to execute, a schem e and artifice to defraud a health

care benefit program affecting comm erce, as defined in Title 18, United States Code, Section

24(b), that is, BCBS and Cigna, and toobtain, by means of materially false and fraudulent

pretenses, representations, and promises, m oney and property owned by, and under the custody

and control of said health care benetk program s.

Purpose of the Schem e and Artifice

lt was a purpose of the schem e and artitice for the defendants and their accomplices

to unlawfully enrich themselves by, among other things: (a) submitting and causing the submission

of false and fraudulent claims to health care benefit programs; (b) concealing the submission of

false and fraudulent claims to health care benefit programs; (c) concealing the receipt of the fraud

proceeds; and (d) diverting the fraud proceeds for their personal use and benefit, the use and benefit

of others, and to further the fraud.

The Scheme and Artifice

4. The allegations contained in paragraphs 4 through 6 of the M anner and M eans of

5
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the conspiracy section of Count 1 of this Indictment are realleged and incorporated by reference

as though fully set forth herein as a description of the schem e and artitice.

Acts in Execution or Attem pted Execution of the Schem e and Artifice

On or about the dates specified as to each count below, in M iami-Dade County, in

the Southern District of Florida, and elsewhere, the defendants, in connection with the delivery of

and payment for health care benefits, item s, and services, did knowingly and willfully execute,

and attempt to execute, the above-described schem e and artifice to defraud a health care benetit

program affecting comm erce, that is, BCBS and Cigna, and to obtain, by m eans of m aterially false

and fraudulent pretenses, representations, and prom ises, m oney and property owned by, and under

the custody and control of, said health care benefit programs, in that the defendants subm itted and

caused the subm ission of false and fraudulent claim s to BCBS and Cigna seeking the identified

dollar am ounts, and representing that Salvus provided m edical treatm ent and services to

comm ercial beneficiaries pursuant to physicians' orders and prescliptions:

Count Beneficiary Approx. claim  Num ber lns. Plan services Claim ed;

Date Claim A rox
. Am ountPP

Received cjaim ed

2 D.C. 8/29/2013 4221324192680 Cigna lnjection,
M ethocarbam ol, up to

IOML (J2800);
$5,250

3 J.D. 12/18/2013 14100000385466763 BCBS Injection, Orphenadrine
Citrate, up to 60M G

(J2360);
$5,100

4 S.T. 3/06/2014 11100000397238337 BCBS lnjection,
M ethylprednisolone

Acetate, 80 M G (J1040);
$1,500
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Count Beneficiary Approx. claim  Num ber 1nS. Plan services Claim ed;

Date Claim Approx
. Am ount

Received claim ed

5 R.R. 03/07/2014 14100000397459706 BCBS lnjection, Pyrodoxine
HCL, 100 MG (J3415);

$1,000

ln violation of Title 1 8, United States Code, Sections 1 347 and 2.

FO RFEITURE

(18 U.S.C. 5 982(a)(7))

The allegations contained in this lndictmentare realleged and incorporated by

reference as though fully set forth herein for the purpose of alleging forfeiture to the United States

of certain property in which the defendants, CLAR A SALAZAR-VU ST, O LGA ALVARADO,

and RO BERTO PEREZ have an interest.

Upon conviction of any violation of Title 18, United States Code, Sections 1347 or

1349, as alleged in Counts 1 through 5 of this lndictment, the defendant so convicted shall forfeit

to the United States al1 of their respective right, title, and interest in any property, real or personal,

that constitutes or is delived, directly or indirectly, from gross proceeds traceable to the

commission of such violation, pursuant to Title l 8, United States Code, Section 982(a)(7).

The property subject to forfeiture includes, but is not limited to, the sum of

$1 ,638,378 in United States currency, which amount is equal to the gross proceeds traceable to the

comm ission of the violations alleged in this Indictm ent, which the United States will seek as a

forfeiture moneyjudgment as pal4 of the defendant's sentence.

4. lf the property described above as being subject to forfeiture, as a result of any act

or omission of the defendants,

(a) cannot be located upon the exercise of due diligence;
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(b) has been transferred or sold to, or deposited with a third party;

(c) has been placed beyond the jurisdiction of the Court;

(d) has been substantially diminished in value; or

(e) has been commingled with other property which cannot be subdivided

without difficulty;

it is the intent of the United States, pursuant to Title 21, United States Code, Sedion 853(p), to

seek forfeiture of any other property of the defendants up to the value of the above forfeitable

property and, in addition, to seek a court order requiling the defendants to return any such property

to the jurisdiction of the court for seizure and forfeiture.

All pursuant to Title 18, United States Code, Section 982(a)(7),' and the procedures set

forth at Title 2 1, United States Code, Section 853, as m ade applicable by Title 18, United States

Code, Section 982(b)(1).

A TRUE BJLLA

FO SON

( n oè
BENJAM W  G.GREENBERG
UNITED STATES ATTORNEY

#

H ISTOPHER J. CLARK

ASSISTANT UNITED STATES ATTORNEY
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